TO: Parents and Students
FROM: Delores Lucas, Principal
DATE: 6.02.25 (updated)
SUBJECT:

Final Exam Procedures and Schedule - Underclassmen

Locker clean out Friday, June 6, Flex 1

The following class schedule will be followed for the administration of final semester exams.

Monday — June 9th June 9 - Lunch Schedule
7:25 - 9:35am — 3rd Period Exam 19:05 - 12:35
) . h Dari :05-12:
9:45 - 11:55 a.m. — 5" Period Exam A Lunch
12:35-1:05
12:05pm - 2:05pm — 7™ Period B Lunch
1:05-1:35
*2:05pm Dismissal C Lunch

Tuesday — June 10th

7:25 — 9:15am — 2" Period Exam *11:30 am Dismissal

9:25 - 11:10am — 4™ Period Exam
11:10am — 11:30 Lunch

Wednesday — June 11th

7:25 — 9:15am — 6" Period Exam *11:30 am Dismissal

9:25 - 11:10am — 71 Period Exam
11:10am — 11:30 Lunch

Thursday - June 12th

7:25 — 10:00am — 1%t Period Exam *10:00am Dismissal

“Success is a choice!”

Lunch Time Groups Class Time

A 12:05 Bell Science, World Languages, Band, 12:35 —2:05 (90 min)
12:05-12:35 Orchestra, Choir, Theatre,
30 minutes SALT/SALC

B 12:35 Bell Math, CASIIT, Visual Arts, and 12:05 —12:35 (30 min)
12:35-1:05 Criminal Justice, Social Studies 1:05 — 2:05 (60 min)
30 minutes

C 1:05 Bell English, EL, CTE, Special Education | 12:05 —1:05 (60 min)
1:05-1:35 Department, PLTW, HPE, AFJROTC | 1:35 — 2:05 (30 min)
30 minutes




